Capital Area

Commumty Acglggg

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Conference Call # 641.715.3580 Code 598472
January 17, 2019
6:00 p.m.
1. Callto Order

2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

5. Action
a. Financial Report
b. Personnel Actions

&

Center Updates- What's Working and What's Not

o

Director’'s Report

8. Program Updates
a. CLASS Scores

9. Office of Head Start Updates
10. Chairperson’s Report
11. Other Business

12. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for February 21, 2019

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043
ED PARTNERS . ,

United (@& ) : :
ﬁ www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org urtnr;r BTN s

United Way of the Big Bend



Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

December 20, 2018
6:00pm

Teleconference meeting called to order at 6: 05 pm

Roll call was taken by Nichele Rolle. Representatives present included the following: Lauren
Johnson (CR), Kim Wilson (R), Katherine Ramirez Palmer (R), Katessia Carr (R), Lakeisha Lloyd (R),
Devonna Arnold (R), Tiffany Similien (CR), and Luciana Brown (CR).

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Tim Center,
Kristin Reshard, Nichele Rolle, Darrel James, and Cynthia Valencic.

Quorum was established.

Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. Members
consent to accept the minutes as typed. There were no corrections to be made.

Action ltems

a. Financial Report- Kim made a motion to hear the financial report and the motion was
seconded by Katherine. The financial report and narrative was reviewed by Cynthia Valencic.
Cynthia stated the budget was over in kitchen supplies, general liability and property
insurance, repairs and building maintenance, technology, dues and subscriptions,
registration fees, and raw food cost; net loss $10,815.00. Lauren asked was there a plan to
balance the budget. Cynthia stated we will receive more revenue and staff will continue to
monitor their budgets closely. We did not have a quorum for last month; last month’s
financial report was also approved at this meeting.

Kim made a motion to approve the financial reports for September and October; Lakiesha
second the motion. Financial report approved.

b. Personnel Actions- No personnel actions at this time.

<3



6. Center Updates:

Katessia (South City)- All is well. There have been a lot of changes happening with her family and
she appreciates the support she is receiving from her teachers and staff. She reported that her
teachers are doing an excellent job. No concerns at this time.

Katherine (LBR)- Everything is going well. She enjoys the variety of activities to the children are
participating in. No concerns at this time.

Devonna (Jefferson)- Devonna reported the children seem to be adjusting and learning well and
staff has been very responsive and helpful with the passing of Mrs. Peck.

Kim (LBR)- Kim reported that there is still a problem with the gate at the center slamming.
Kristen assured her the gate is still being worked on and is needed for the safety of the children.
Kim noticed Ms. Conway is no longer working at LBR and asked will there be a replacement for
her. Kristen stated yes, there is currently a candidate from another center that will possibly be
relocating to LBR.

Lakeisha (Mabry)- Lakeisha reported that everything seems to be going well at her center,
however attendance is down.

7. Program Updates-VPK/ SR:
There has been a concern with students enrolled in the VPK/SR program being picked up before
the program or not utilizing it, therefor holding a spot that could possibly be used for another
student. When students do not stay the duration of the program it can also affect their outcome
scores. There will be a mandatory meeting for VPK/ SR families regarding the importance of
attendance and allowing their child(ren) to stay for the entire program. Staff is currently
discussing ways to expand the amount of slots for the program; however is still having problems
finding qualified staff. Lakeisha asked do you apply for VPK before their 4™ birthday and Darrel
informed her she can apply beginning in January.

8. Director’s Report: Tim reviewed his Director’s report. Tim addressed the passing of Mrs. Peck in
Jefferson County; he is hoping to find a Center Director within 6 months. Tim stated that Head
Start staff is working on providing more training for teachers on implementing individualize
lesson plans. Education coordinators will also receive additional training. Lauren stated she was
aware Tim applied for the City Commissioner position and wanted to know how his position as
Head Start Director would be affected. Tim responded that he received permission from the
Board to apply and he would be stepping down off other Boards and committees if elected. He
did not feel it would interfere much and stated, if elected he would reevaluate to ensure
Director duties are being carried out.

9. Office of Head Start Updates: No office of Head Start updates.

10. Chairperson’s Report: No chairperson’s report at this time.

11. Other Business: No other business at the time.

.



12. The meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m.

-4-



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Two Months Ended 11/30/2018
Current Total Budget

Total Budget - Year Variance -

Original Actual Original %
Revenue

4000 Government Contracts - FEDERAL - 3,464,698 730,625 (2,734,073) 21%
4010 Government Confracts - STATE 336,240 64,350 (271,890) 19%
4020 Government Contracts - LOCAL 53,500 11,074 (42,426) 21%
4100 Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 13,000 2,167 {10.833) 17%

4210 Contributions- Restricted 0 350 350

4995 Other Revenue 0 200 200
Total Revenue 3,867,438 808,767  (3.058,671) 21%

Expenditures

6010 Salaries & Wages 1,886,625 410,905 1,475,720 22%
6110 Fringe 537,311 114,472 422,839 21%
6180 Staff Screenings 2,500 98 2,402 4%
6210 Indirect Costs 498,181 106,133 392,048 21%
6310 Travel - In Area 3,500 588 2912 17%
6315 Travel - Out of Area 500 0 500 0%
6410 Office Supplies 7,500 1,214 6,286 16%
6415 Program Supplies 21,387 4,573 16814 21%
6420 Classroom Supplies 37.046 180 36866 0%
6430 Kitchen Supplies 12,721 4,296 8,425 34%
6440 Medical/Dental Supplies 500 0 500 0%
6510 Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenan 12,000 1,506 10,494 13%
6600 Postage and Delivery Expense 1,200 39 1,161 3%
6710 Contractual Services/Professional 15,000 0 15000 0%
6715 Contractual Services - Health/Disc 170,837 37,708 133,129 22%
6810 Rent/Space Cost 150,000 41,690 108,310 28%
6820 Utilities 62,500 14,231 48,269 23%
6830 General Liability and Property Insui 21,000 10,413 10,587 50%
6840 Communications 37,530 2,205 28,325 25%
6850 Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Reci 75,000 15,387 59,613 21%

6855 Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nor 0 9,286 (9.286)
6910 Equipment Maintenance 14,000 3,006 10,994 21%
6920 Vehicle Expense 37,350 6,065 31,285 16%
6930 Equipment Lease 8,500 2037 6,363 25%
6940 Technology 12,500 4,763 7.737 38%
7010 Fees, Licenses, and Permits 1,500 35 1,465 2%
7020 Dues/Subscriptions 2,500 1,795 705 72%
7320 Expendable Equipment 5,000 25 4975 0%
7410 Registration Fees 2,000 3.928 (1,928) 196%
7420 Meetings/Workshops/Training 14,850 6,180 8,670 42%
7430 Training/Staff Development 40,998 2,800 38,198 7%
7440 Advisory/Board Member Expenses 2,000 234 1,766 12%

-5-



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Two Months Ended 11/30/2018

7450 Advertising 2,000 51 1,949
7460 Parent Activities 1,200 0 1,200
7510 Raw Food Cost 170,203 40,088 130,115
Total Expenditures 3,867,438 853,032 3,014,406

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 (44,265) (44,265)

e

3%
0%
24%
22%



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Match Requirements
For the 2 Months Ending November 30, 2018

Match Source Nl‘:‘;’; d YTD YID% Remaining Remaining %
Government Contracts - Local 11,074
Grants - Other Not for Profits 2167.18
In-Kind Revenue 82,599
VPK/SR 21,254
866,176 117,095 14% 749,081 86%

Sk



November 2018 Head Start CC Statements

GL Fund Effective Document
Vendor Name Expenses Code Code Date pocument Description Number  Transaction Description
HANCOCK WHITNEY 124.40 7420 1064  11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6700- TIM CENTER 112718-TC  AVIS RENTAL CAR FEE/ FHSA CONF.
HANCOCK WHITNEY 77.40 7420 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6700- TIM CENTER 112718-TC  FUEL FOR RENTAL CAR/ FHSA CONF.
HANCOCK WHITNEY 453.56 7420 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6700- TIM CENTER 112718-TC HOTEL- FHSA CONF.
HANCOCK WHITNEY 93.10 6920 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 112718-DJ FUEL FLEET VEHICLE
HANCOCK WHITNEY 217.84 7420 1064  11/27/2018 ACCTH#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 112718-DJ  CAR RENTAL/ ATLANTA, GA CONF.
HANCOCK WHITNEY 925.86 7420 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 112718-DJ HOTEL/D. JAMES- ATLANTA, GA MAGA
HANCOCK WHITNEY 716.00 7420 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 112718-DJ HOTEL/D. JAMES-PARENT FAMILY ENGAGE. CONF.
HANCOCK WHITNEY 716.00 7420 1064  11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 112718-DJ)  HOTEL/F.ALEXANDER-PARENT FAMILY ENGAGE.
HANCOCK WHITNEY 272.62 6410 1064  11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX6982- FATIMA OLEABHIEL 112718- ID BADGES FOR HEAD START STAFF
HANCOCK WHITNEY 119.96 6510 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD 112718-KJR INK CARTRIDGE FOR COPIER-JEFFERSON HEAD
HANCOCK WHITNEY 21.44 6850 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD  112718-KJR MABRY CENTER- SWIFFER FOR DUSTING
HANCOCK WHITNEY 40.48 6855 1064  11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD  112718-KJR DOOR REPAIR, SIGNAGE POST
HANCOCK WHITNEY 8.16 6855 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD  112718-KJR VINYL LETTERS TO REPAIR LICENSING SIGNAGE
HANCOCK WHITNEY 4.987320 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD 112718-KJR MEN BATHROOM SIGN FOR MAIN OFFICE
HANCOCK WHITNEY 19.98 7320 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD  112718-KJR NO TRESPASSING SIGNAGE FOR MABRY CENTER
HANCOCK WHITNEY 570.60 7420 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD 112718-KJR HOTEL- PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT CONE.
HANCOCK WHITNEY 481.98 7420 1064  11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD  112718-KJR HOTEL/ R.BYRD- PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT
HANCOCK WHITNEY 30.00 7430 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN RESHARD 1127 18-KJR APPLICANTS FEE-FIU/ CLARK
HANCOCK WHITNEY 77.00 6420 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX8165- NICHELE RICHARD: 1127 18-NR  SUPPLIES FOR CLASSROOM FALL FESTIVAL
HANCOCK WHITNEY 1.206.42 7420 1064 11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX8165- NICHELE RICHARD: 112718-NR  HOTEL-ATLANTA, GA TRAINING
HANCOCK WHITNEY 190.82 7440 1064  11/27/2018 ACCT#XXXX8165- NICHELE RICHARD: 112718-NR FOOD FOR POLICY COUNCIL
Total HANCOCK CC - 6,368.60
LOWE'S 157.47 6855 1064  11/30/2018 ACCT# XXXXX84241/ NOV 2018 NOV2018- ACCT# XXXXX84241/ NOV 2018
Total LOWES - LOWE'S 157.47
Report Opening/Current
Report Transaction Totals ~ 6,526.07

-8-



LAFTIAL AREA LUMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT

11-21 11-20  24802188324100494105955 5968 GAN*1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0491 IN « vwas . Sulss . M58.13

3345715 — Opetvg For |17
(3.95 ~ HoDigs A Lt ol

STATEMENT DATE AGCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
11-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 3,409.73
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 511068
STATEMENT TOTAL _ 1,700.95cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00
PAGE 10F 2

F HANCOCK WHITN 55664
ayee EY BANK 58694
Vendor ID  HANCOCK GC Acco e 12/18/2018
| Invoice [ 7"Des€r7ption - _
P i T — __ T il Amount
[112718-TC TIM CENTER Hancock Whitnzy Bank
. FIAHAN $3,395.75
12/19/18 10:16
Seg: 0015 1D: 106679 CB: 7123
Credit Card Payment $3,385.75 ‘
Posting Date: 12/19/18 i
Thank vou for hanking with us., '
!
S o o - - B ]
Total : $0.00 $3,395.7¢
LMP40 M/P CHECK -
& BLERT ()RR 1 00 B
PR 104471 10447 (31517) J187 161 ﬁ
S Y] R s s e
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
10-30 10-30  74270848303100009843055 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M5,000.00
10-30 10-28  24316058302548801044984 5542 SHELL OIL 57543704100 OKEECHOBEE FL M29.84
11-01 10-31  24391218305825202443410 3388 AVIS RENT-A-CAR 1 TALLAHASSEE FL Sexles Tax dw&d ¥ M133.73
11-02 10-31  24802168305100450803174 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL / 23.01
11-02 10-31  24316058305548004035728 5542 SHELL OIL 57543704001 SAINT CLOUD FL M24.55
11-02 11-01  24802168305100615441093 3508 MARRIOTT HOTELS PALM BEACH GA FL { masa 56
051717 ARRIVAL: 10-28-18
11-07 11-06  24512308310800011400236 5661 THE SHOE BOX TALLAHASSE B50-8778174 FL / m1,854.50
11-08 11-07  24692188311100083468187 5842 AMZN MKTP US*MESLB9SX1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA /23 00
11-12 11-08  24602168313100112038970 5200 LOWES #00417" TALLAHASSEE FL % A-lec Tay CW?A" 7 M15.08
11-12 11-00  24431068314678000711576 3001 AMERICAN AIR0012320393492 FORT WORTH TX " M419.40
CENTER/TIM DEPARTURE: 12-06-18
TLH AA V MIA AA © TLH
11-16 11-16  74270848320100009920852 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M110.68
11-18 11-16  24431088320026614642167 4816 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS B0O0-833-6687 CA — Mo Swiss M14.9¢
11-19 11-15  24445008320200131788401 7011 SANDESTIN GOLF/BEACH SANDESTIN FL / M179.00
0000704198 ARRIVAL: 11-14-18
11-18 11-15  24445008320200131780575 7011 SANDESTIN GOLF/BEACH SANDESTIN FL / M170.00
0000704198 ARRIVAL: 11-14-18

-9



%

.4}/[”5)

STATEMENT DATE
11-27-18

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

Toll Free

ACOOUN| NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY

NEW PURCHASES AND /"
OTHER CHARGES 2,668.80
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00

1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 1,745.81
STATEMENT TOTAL 922.99
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

-10-

CAPITAL AREA COMIAUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING A( 58689
Payee HANCOCK WHITNEXBANK 58689
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account #: e 12/18/2018
___Invoice ] _ Description ount
112718-DJ ey DARREL JAMES $2,668.80

[
Hancock Whitney Bank '
HAHAN
|
| 12/18/18 10:17
Seq: 0016 ID: 106679 CB: 7123 :
S R |
Credit Card Payment $2.66B.80
Posting Date: 12/19/18
- - - Thank you for banking with us. o ]
$2,668.8C
LMP40 MP CHECK
L
ﬁ P 104471 87
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
11-05 11-02 24906048306041600133830 7011 ROSEN SHNGLE CR ONLINE ORLANDO FL V/M716.00%
11-05 11-02  24906048306041600133689 7011 ROSEN SHNGLE CR ONLINE ORLANDO FL M716.00%"
11-05 11-08  24445008307100306756143 7011 QGEORGIAN TERRACE ATLANTA GA M@25.86 %
13325364 ARRIVAL: 12-10-18 p
11-16 11-13  24662168318100786680375 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL ﬁ.nds.wb"
11-16 11-16  74270848320100009920778 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M1,745.81 .
11-27 11-26  24299108330005115000276 5542 MARATHON PETRO202861 TALLAHASSEE FL MA47.00-
11-27 11-26  24802168330100158001567 4722 PLN*RENTALCARS.COM 866-966-3620 CT M217.84%



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACHIUN AGENL T GENERAL UFERA |ING
Payee HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

Vendor ID

“Invoice

HANCOCK CC

Account

i Description

12718-FOA (gl FATIVA OLEABHIELE

Hancock Rhitney Bank

TIRHAN

12/19/18 10:16

Seq: 0012 1D: 101788 (p: 7124

Credit Card Payment
Postipg Date: 12/19/18

$310.59

Thank you for banking with us.

PR MUK et
@ E 104471
g R ST
TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Date Reference Number MCC_Transaction Description Amount

11-08 11-08  24231688312083704128638 5812 PANERA BREAD #601419 TALLAHASSEE FL M37.97v"

11-16 11-16  74270848320100009920910 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M380.68

11-18 11-15  24780628320476300576421 5111 QUICKIDCARD.COM, INC. 800-8775704 NY M272.62 v’

l
A
o
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
11-27-18 B UERRR- EELR)
NEW PURCHASES AND [
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 310.59
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 389.99

STATEMENT TOTAL 89.40cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

-11-

o8byu
58690
12/18/2018

Amount
$310.59



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT 58691

ANEY 58691
Payee NrveOCK WHITNEY BANK . _— 12/18/2018
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account #; o
[ Invoice | ~_ Description Nﬂ%@ 58
[112718-KIR -+ RUNg- KRISTIN JACKSON (RESHARI 297.
| Hancock Whitney Bank
' MAHAN
1 2/18/18 10:17
? Seq: 0013 ID; 101764 CB: 7124
Credit Card Payment $1,297.58
Posting Date: 12/19/18
- Thank you for barking with us- $1,297 5t
Y MG NEELT R e & @
0 P ) 104471 AR CSEA ST
o mo L e svey VIO ¥IDASAVIHIYITUYE, GV,
TRANSACTION DETAIL l
Post Trans i
Date Date  Reference Number MCC_Transaction Description mount | |
11-02 10-81  24445748305100271250860 5043 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M119.98% | |
11-02 10-31  24755428305153055855018 8722  WYNDHAM 407-2260920 FL AMs70600 | |
588110105430011 ARRIVAL: 10-31-18 A1
11-12 11-00  24755428314163143358750 8722 WYNDHAM 407-2260820 FL ~Mdg108 | |
589111005540040 ARRIVAL: 11-08-18 i
11-16 11-18  74270848320100009020795 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M1,64375 / | |
11-18 1115 24602168310100594841522 5842 AMZN MKTP US*M8STTAUP1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA /Mmgag/' ;
11-18 11-16  24431068320026717533453 8220 FIU ADMISSIONS 305-348-7184 FL.  — # Maooor ||
11-16 11-14  24610438310010182130558 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #6374 TALLAHASSEE FL /M75.08¢" | |
i
!
. f
e |
/ 1 {
C )bﬁ
W
|
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
11-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,297.58
NEW CASH ADVANGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 ERET o]
STATEMENT TOTAL 346.17 cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 10F 2

-12-



--CAPFTAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERAT™ ™ "~

Amount

Payee HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK P
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Acco
" lInvoice | Description
112718-NR lﬁ NICHELE RICHARDS
|
| Hanicock Hhitney Bank
! MAHAN
| 12/18/18 10:18
i s o
! Seq: 0016 ID: 106678 CB: 7123
|
| Credit Card Paynent  $1,503.77
Posting Date: 12/13/18 _
Tharf you for banking with us.
LMP4O WP SHECK HEEHH
. ; st 104471 )
G g NI VISERAY N IYDEIYE GOITI -
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC_Transaction Description Amount
10-31 10-30 24445008304001025031177 5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL v M77.00
11-01 10-31  24445008305001023653195 5411 PUBLIX #782 TALLAHASSEE FL M35.53
11-05 11-08  24445008307100306757703 7011 GEORGIAN TERRACE ATLANTA GA M1 ,206.42‘/
13325365 ARRIVAL: 12-09-18
11-14 1114 24492158275894911855042 4121 PAYPAL *"UBER/FRD ADJ 402-935-7733 CA M5.50cr
11-16 11-16  74270848320100009920804 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M10.08
11-18 1115  24445008320000066050436 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL /iMD.G?‘/_
11-16 11-15 24224438320103002857842 5814 MISSION BBQ TALLAH TALLAHASSEE FL /M‘l?Q.SEV’
[ 319
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
11-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 150077 ¥
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 15.58
STATEMENT TOTAL  1,494.19
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

A

QoY O
58693
12/18/2018

$1,500.77




e .
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUNT 5865

58659
iy T Account #: 12/14/201 8
Vendor D LOWES - —— e
Invoice - ‘Description [ Discount - Amoun —
INOV2018-LOWES ;ﬁwov 2018
7 o ——— e %000 T $1574

Customer Service: 1-800-444-1408

Card Account W'

Summary of Account Activity Payment Information

Previous Balance $1,516.79 New Balance $157.47

- Payments $1,509.68 Total Minimum Payment Due $25.00

- Other Credits $58.35 Payment Due Date 12/28/2018

+ Purchases/Debits $208.71

+ Fees Charged $0.00

+ Interest Charged $0.00

New Balance $157.47 ,_L/ \ ﬁ

Credit Limit $11,000.00 l ’[/\ v

Available Credit $10,842.00

Statement Closing Date 12/02/2018

Days in Billing Cycle 30

Transaction Summary

Tran Date  Post Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit Amount
Invoice Number

1113 11413 87279 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $18.17 v

1115 11/15 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL ($7.11)

1119 1119 . PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($1,509.68)

11/26 11/26 10560 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $70.10}~

11/28 11/28 39891 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $59.76|

11/28 11/28 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL ($51.24)

11/28 11/28 24460 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $60.68(.

Interest Charge Caiculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

Expiration Annual Balance Subject Interest Balance
Type of Balance Date Percentage Rate To Interest Rate Charge Method
Regular Purchases NA 21.99% $0.00 $0.00 2D

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www lowes com/credit. This account is not registered. The
authentication code is: EBTT742, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convart your payment into an electronic debit. See reverse for details, Billing Rights Information and other
important information.

TToR 0002 YWG 1 7 2 181202 PAGE 1 of &5 9296 0011 BS508 D1DU7009 82034

Detach anr’

-14-



Page: 1 of 1
EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER
20“30" 40&1&95 39502-4019 ™~ Statements Dates
ulfport, -
Return Service Requested %@ 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018
0 ©@ @ Account Number:
414 010000 001 e , % 4620332
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY g 2 Images:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL T
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND 0
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 *ZERO CHECKS* EF0

ON 5/25/18, WE BECAME HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK. VISIT
HARCOCKWHITNEY.COM/OUR-NEXT-STEP FOR MORE DETAILS AND FAQS.

heckin oun mm
PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,187.68 AVERAGE BALANCE
+ 0 CREDITS .00 1,187.68
- 0 DEBITS .00 YTD INTEREST PAID
- SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00
ENDING BALANCE 1,187.68
e Balance By Date
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
10/31 1,187.68
g
010000001

-15-



Fall 2018 Baseline Data*

i 2017 Lowest 10% Nationally ===«=x=«
E E 2017 National Average = = = =
Dimension Scores Re-competition Level e
s y Domain Scores
Emotional Support Classroom Organization Instructional Support
6.14
55 - 588 500 memeee —-l. sE
5.93 5.45 5.35 G o
5.05
351
d 3.4 E'
2.99 3.00
1.07
Positive Negative Teacher Regard for Behavior  Productivity Instructional | Concept Quality of  Language Emotional  Classroem Instructional
Climate Climate Sensitivity Student | Management Leamning [Qevelopment Feedback Modeling Support  Organization Support

Perspective Formats

*Scoring Conducted by Internal Assessors

National Average Scores are in Green

=



Capital Area

Communlty Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director’'s Report

DATE: January 11, 2019

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

Venita Treadwell, Education Manager, is spending three days a week in Jefferson while
we advertise and fill the Director’s position.

We need more part-time staff to expand the Extended Day program.

Facilities

Mabry Head Start has a new leak in the main roof which has the attention of the land
lord. Jefferson County facilities are being repaired. Royal and Jefferson both have
drainage and erosion issues to be addressed.

Curriculum

Cindy Kaier, Educational Specialists, was brought in to train Education Coordinators
and Center Directors on CLASS coaching and Curriculum implementation.

Enroliment
Centers are nearly at full enroliment.
Federal and State Regulations

We can expect national CLASS rankings to come out within the month.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org ur| :IT/ED PARTNERS )

for HUMAN SERV!CES

United Way of the Big Bend



3 SERVICy

%, ADMINISTRATION FOR

J#  CHILDREN &2 FAMILIES

Office of Head Start | Region IV | 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 4M60, Atlanta, GA 30303 | www.eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

January 3, 2019

Christy McElroy, Board Chairman

Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
309 Office Plz

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Grant No. 04CH10135

Dear Mr. McElroy:

The Department of Defense and Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education
Appropriations Act, 2019 and Continuing Appropriations Act, 2019, contains an increase of
approximately $200 million for programs under the Head Start Act for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019. A
portion of the increase provides a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) of 1.77 percent, depending
on final funding decisions, to assist grantees in increasing staff salaries and fringe benefits and
offsetting higher operating costs.

The following table reflects the increase(s) for FY 2019.

Funding Type Head Start Early Head Start
Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) $60,599
Total COLA Funding $60,599

Submission Requirements

Program Instruction ACF-PI-HS-18-06, dated November 30, 2018, informed Head Start and Early
Head Start grantees and delegate agencies of the intended uses of these funds and announced
the opportunity for grantees to apply for the funds. Please review the Program Instruction
carefully to ensure your supplemental application meets the requirements for funding and
contains all of the necessary information.

The supplemental application is due March 1, 2019 and must be submitted in the Head Start
Enterprise System (HSES) at https://hses.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/hsprograms. Please select the Financials
tab, Application tab, Fiscal Year 2019 and the budget period to add the ‘Supplement - COLA’
amendment type. For technical assistance in preparing the application, please contact the HSES
Help Desk at help@hsesinfo.org or 1-866-771-4737.

-18-



Mr. McElroy Page 2

Please ensure the program narrative, budget and detailed budget justification submitted in the
application documents demonstrate:
® Anincrease of 1.77 percent in the hourly rate of pay for each Head Start/Early Head
Start employee and the pay scale subject to the provisions of Sections 653 and 640(j)
of the Head Start Act;
® The rationale if employees are receiving less than the 1.77 percent COLA or
differential COLA increases;
= The provision of the 1.77 percent increase to all delegate agencies and partners or
justification if the full percentage is not provided to delegate agencies and partners;
= The planned uses for the balance of the COLA funds to offset higher operating costs;
= Each source of non-federal match, including the estimated amount per source and the
valuation methodology; and
®* A detailed justification that conforms with the criteria under Section 640(b)(1)-(5) of
the Head Start Act if the application proposes a waiver of any portion of the non-
federal match requirement.

Signed statements of the Governing Body and Policy Council Chairs along with Governing Body
and Policy Council minutes documenting each group’s participation in the development and
approval of the supplemental application must be provided. The application must be submitted
on behalf of the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES. Incomplete applications will not be
processed.

Please ensure the application contains all of the required information. If you have any questions
or need assistance, please contact Deirdre Mitchell, Head Start Program Specialist, at (404) 562-
2858 or deirdre.mitchell@acf.hhs.gov or Stephanie Moore, Grants Management Specialist, at (404)
562-2908 or stephanie.moore@acf.hhs.gov. Thank you for your cooperation and timely
submission of the grant application.

Sincerely,

‘*;_'JJ,’E(J( C”T% / 4

’{5’ 1 Robert Bialas
Regional Program Manager
Office of Head Start

cc:  Tim Center, Executive Director
Tim Center, Head Start Director

-19-



% V808

ILE

8LE 1830 L

%68°F8

12!

881 AND ynog

%00°08

9¢

LS [eAoy

%ITTL

18

€8 AIqey

Y TL 6L

53

€€ uosIJJar

%EE'E8

L1

Ll uipjue.ry

(vav) sduepuany
A[re(q 98eI9AY

8I/1€/T1
o JUdU[[oIUT

papunyy IJUd))

DUBPUINY PUE JUSW[[OIUT }IBIS PRI

(Aey) pa1ajdwod syd4 jo Jaquiny

(Aseniga4) ssau8oud ul syd4 Jo Jaquiny

T9€

SLT

99

08

133

LT

(St) paieniu| vd4 Jo saquinN

JuawaaJdy diysioulied Ajjwey

TLE

81

95

18

132

LT

JUBWISSSSY SpPaaN Ajiwed Jo Jaquiny

SNLV1S ATINYA

TT

V/N

v/N

V/N

PaJa1s189Yy SIUIPNIS SSBUIPEAY |00YIS JO JaquinN

€8

/9

91

v/N

V/N

V/N

Pa1a1s183Y SIUBPNIS MdA 4O Jaquuiny

09

0t

61

1¢

1517 1IBAA UO SIUPNIS JO Jagquiny

S9IDUBJEA JO JaQWINN

YIUOIA J10J S|EMBIPYHAN JUIPNIS JO JaquInN

TLE

v8T

99

18

EE

LT

paJ4231s139y SIU3PNIS JO Jaquiny

(Alyauon) SNLVLS NVEDOUd

1ejol

A1) yinos

|eAoy

Age

uosiayar

uipjuesy

uawalinbay

6T0C 49qwiadaQq — 140day Suli0}UON AjYluoN
Ja3euelp Juswade3u3 Ayunwwo) pue Ajlwey

-20-



SE

8T

WSIa3uasqe Jad pajuawndop s}eIU0) 4O JAGUINN

1Z¢

601

6v

9

(0]

S9JON 3sE) Ul PIUSWNIOP SIDBIUOT) JO JSqUINN

SSUII3IAI/SHISIA BWOH |EUOIHPPY 4O JaqINN

(Aenigag) dn mojj04 USIA 3woH palinbay

A1) yinog

|eAoy

Agepy

uosiayar

uipjuesy

SHSIA SWOH

SUOI1BIUBLIQ 133IUN|OA JO J3QWINN

Pa1anpuo) s8uluied] yualed Jo Jaquiny

uawadesuy
3|eN 01 2193dS S1IAIDY Ajiwed Jo Jaquiny

Pa1eUIPJ00) SIUIAT/SIINAIDY Ajllued JO Jaquiny

sasse|D) Buiualed 4o Jaquunpy

[12un0) Ad1j04 J0j SBululel ] PaleUIPI00) 4O JaquinN

woc|onio

NO|IO|—H|O

N|O|O|H|O

— OO |O

O |0 O

o|lo|o|H |0

[12UN0) Ad1]0d UO IUBPUBLIE U SYUBLE JO JaqUINN

(103eulpio0) JuswaBesu] Jualey)
papualle s3uilaawW 93131WWO0) SIUdIR JO Jaquiny

(1e20ApY Ajllue)
papuajie s3uijasw aa)IWwWo) syualed Jo Jaquiny

S3UI193|A] 29111WIWIOD JUdJR 1B SJUBIR 3[BIAl JO JAqUINN

SBUIISAN 291WWIO) JUBIEd 3Y) 1€ SIUBJEJ JO JaquInp

s3uil9a @33N WWO)) Judled

s8uluies) /s8unaay uaieq

JuawAhojdwz

ot

|e41949y uoneonp3

(4"

SIaquaIA Ajlwed palesadledul J0j adue)sIssy

S|edJa)ay 123|8aN 40 asnqy p|iyd

o

(3uawieal) 1o uonuanaid) s|essasay asnqy 2JueISgns

O |||~

S|B1I342Y IIUI|0IA I1I1SaWOQ

9€

4"

DNO(O(O|H ||

TN HO|O|M ||

T |IO|C(O(O|o|O

NO|IO(O|s (OO

(Buyrop “4839ys ‘poo4) aduelsissy Aduasiaw

ieloL

A3 yanos

|eAoy

Aigepy

uosiayar

uipjuesy

(s|e119)94 MaINaY) S|E1ID)Y JO JaquinN

6T0Z 412qwad3(Q — 11oday Suli0UOo|A A|YIuo
Jageue|A Juswade3ul Alunwwo) pue Ajiwe,

-21-



s3ujuies)

o

doUBUIUIRIN

sduy pjat4

uonepodsues}

s8unasy Allunwiwo)

-

S8ululel| SI9)JOM 3ILI0APY AjiLuey

S3uNS3N SIIOM 31eJ0APY Ajlue,

ALINNIWINOD GNY ATINYH

sinoy 01z

pury u] weidoud jo |10}

6L

$1391UN|OA JO JaqWINN

(23d) s1ea3unjop

pieog juaied jo Malnay

133

Pamainay saji4 JO Jaquiny

6T0C 12qwiad3Qq — Joday Surioyuoln Ajyruoln
Jageue|A Juswade3u] Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

-22-



S|esialay |INg

9¢

JUBWISSASSY YIMOID

S|elJajay 3uliesH

L0€

s3ujuaalds Sulieay

S|eJ13)3J UOISIA

SEE

S8U1U1DS UOISIA

AN3IW3IHINDIY SAVA St

$9]EJ0APY 0] S|B142)3J BWOY |BIIPAW 4O JAqUINN

STE

awWoy |BIIpawW 4O Jagquiny

juawieal) |euap paiajdwor

jusuileau) [eluap 3uinRIdY

61

juswW)eal) [RJUSP PapasN

EET4

swexa |ejuap a1a|dwodu)

STt

swexa [ejuap payajdwo)

S|eJ1a)a1 SaWoy [BIUIP JO Jaquinp

¥9¢

AWOY |_IUIP YIIM UIP[IYD JO J3quunp

ININTIOUNI

=143

SJURINSU| Y}|BSH YUIM UIPJIYD JO J3quny

6

ueld a1e) Yj|eaH |enplAlpul 4O Jaquin

€l

s|eaisAyd suissiin/paadx3

L9E

s|eaisAyd aiep 0y dn

o1

suoneziunwuwi Suissin/palidxg

09¢

suoneziunwuwi lep 01 dn

SLNIWIYINDIY LNINTIOUNI-IYUd

1ejol

1SITVI23dS H1TV3IH

6T0C 19qwadaq — J1oday Sulioyuoln AjYruo
Ja3eue|\ 1uswadedu3 Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

-23-



0 |00] uolldadsul uayouy
0 |00 weidoud poo4 aied piyd
£e MB3IA3Y S3|1] Y}eaH
SIILIAILDV DNIYOLINOW

€T 51210 |e10adS yum uaip|iyd Jo Jaquiny
61T'E SHIBUS A JO Jaquinn
I8¢y yaun o Jaqunp
766'E 1sepjeag Jo Jaquinn
NOILIYLNN

LT€ 24nssald poo|g
681 peaq poo|g
S1¢E ulgo|3owsaH / 14001eWIH
09 jusuwileal} aplon|y / Suluea)d [eluap 4O QNN
T juawiealy [eauap pa1ajdwod Jo Jaquinp
61 juawieasy |epuap 3uninbal ualp|iya jo Jaquiny
T4 SLUEX [BIUIP JO JaqunN
92 paysi|qe1sa awoy |euap o Jaquunp
lelol INIWIHIND3IY SAVA 06

6T0C 19qwadaq — J1oday Sulioyuo|n Ajyiuo
Jageue|A Juswade3u3z Ajunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

-24-



'sjuated 3y Yaim uonEIIUNWWOD pue sduepualle Suiroidwi si ss804d |BLIagRs By L

[ ]
"432Inb 1no uonew.oyul 158 03 syuaied Yum a1EIUNWWOI 0} A3ojouydal mau Buisn mou st wesSosd 8yl e

syiduans

's1983un|oA Jualed pue ‘sjeuolssajoud
P1IEIU0D WOy $334 ‘wesdoud ayy 03 suoneuop wouy Suinosduwl st Junowe ay) “wesSosd ayy 40 Spaau ayj 193w 0} pa1I3||02 3 [|IAS SI puld-u] e

puny-uj

‘aduepusaiie J1ayl arosdwi 03 wayy a8esnodua 0}
sjuaJed yym pjay 3. SIUBIBJUOD 'SIIUISYE DAISSIIXD YIM SIUDPNIS J0) PUE ‘DSNIXa ue INOYIM 31B| B1B OYM SIUIPNIS (| 10) de|d Ul JIE S|eLIDRY e

SITETEN]
"Asenuer ur uidaq ||Im sassejd Sunualeq
$a2IM9s AeQ@ papuaix3 Inoyum s193uad Suipusiie saiiwey ‘swesSosd AeQ papuaix3 ay1 aseasdul 0} shem uo wJiojsuleaq 03 sanupuod wesSoid sy e

Juawadesu] Juaied

L
"wesdoad By} ul paysalalul e SIAYI0 J 33s 0} Alenuer Ul ASAINS B JAI3IA [Im
Alre@ a8esany pasinbas ayy 19w 49juad ON

2ie) papuaixa
"%S8 JO 1.4 ddURPUINY
19qUis23 40 thuow Y3 UL JUSUIB.ND3I JUBW(I0IUS PApuNy 3y} 333w Jou pip weiSoid ayL e

Juawyjjoiug papuny
dn Mmojjo4 pue uondy aARIALI0)

6T0C 419qwiadaQq — 11oday Sulioyuoly Ajyauolp
1adeue|A Juswase3u] Alunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

-25.



s8unasy wea] Jusawadeuey

s3unaaw wea) pue Juawafeuew Apjasm-ig

juawdojanaq jeuoissajoid

sadinas Aeg papuaix3

6T0C 49qwadaq — Joday Sulio}uoy AJYyluo
Ja3eueA uswsade3u] Aylunwwo) pue Ajiwey

sialuieg pue suiaduo) Jo sealy

-26-



:91eQ

sawer |a.ieq

:Aq pannwugng

sn|idp|iyd ui aduepualie Suuaul

‘spodas Ajyiuow weaSoud poo4 aled pjiy) Suimainay
'123.100 SI UOBWIOJUI YId DINSUS 03 JUBLIND S| SN|dPJIYD Ul UoleIUBWNIOP SulnNsu3

'sJeal |ooyss 6T-8T0Z 2y 10 weaSoud syl ul Sujjosua sol|lwey ||e 104 AN|IqI312 MelS peaH SuiAjuap

$313IA1I0Y Sullo)uol JaSeuely

6T0C 42qwadaq — 1oday Sulioyuo|n Ajyiuoln
1a8euelp Jusawadedu] Aylunwwon pue Ajiweq

-27-



Quality Counts
December 2018 Narrative

Vital Statistics

Enrollment

Community Action’s deliverable enrollment is 378. The current actual enrollment for December 2018
was 373. We did not meet this deliverable for December 1-31, 2018 according to data recorded on Child
Plus Report 2001.

Community Action’s cumulative enroliment is 407. Last year at this point our cumulative enrollment was
401. This year it appears that we are losing slightly more students than last year. We should be mindful
of turnover, at this point, as it may be preventing us from reaching our funded enrollment.

Yica vty
1Sc It

Ten percent of the funded enrollment for Community Action is 37.8 or 38 students. Per the Head Start
ERSEA review protocol, at this point in the program year, the program must have reached ten percent at
some time during the last school year. The current number of students with a diagnosed disability that
attended at least one day August 2017 through May 2018 was thirty-nine as of May 31, 2018. Based on
the current numbers at the time of this report we were meeting the deliverable for this requirement.

The current disability enrollment for this school year is 4% or 14 students. The Commu nity Action
teaching staff has also identified 21 additional students with disability concerns. The Special Service
Coordinator has added the students identified by the teaching staff to the list of students with disability
concerns; however, the local education authority (LEA) has yet to diagnose the students. Only the
students with identified disability concerns will count towards Community Action’s ten percent disability
requirement. We need to work with the LEAs to try and have the 21 students with concerns screened in
a timely manner.

We are off track to reach our 10% in January 2019. Based on the current number of students with
disabilities and those with identified concerns one can anticipated 35 children or less with identified
disabilities in January 2019. We may need to look at recruiting more students with identified disabilities.

Attendance
The average actual attendance percentage for Community Action students is 80.84% or 81%. The
December 2018 actual attendance is lower than the three year historical average for December. The
threshold for compliance is 85%. Despite the challenges presented by the hurricane, we need to look
for additional confounding factors that may influence our attendance and identify ideas on how to
address the potential influences.

Child Plus Report 2336, Attendance Works Chronic Absence Charts, indicates that 49% (181/373) of our
Head Start students struggled with moderate to chronic school absences. Students with moderate
school attendance issues miss between 10% - 20% of the days offered to them and miss 10% - 20% of
the program. Students with chronic school attendance issues miss between 21% or more of the days
offered to them and miss over 20% of the program.

-28-



The program made no advancements towards our program goals December 1-31, 2018. During the first
half of the school year we have specifically been unable to progress towards the following goals:
¢ Increasing the number of Head Start eligible children we can serve as well as provide services to
children who qualify for subsidized care.
¢ Expanding our Little Champions obesity prevention program to include Jefferson and Franklin
Counties.
The two obstacles that are mostly likely related to the challenges with regards to reaching our goals
listed above are space at the centers and funding.

There were no incident accidents loaded into Child Plus for the month of December. This is more than
likely due to staff being on leave during winter break. Incident Accident Reports and our ability to
analyze the data are an important part of monitoring the health and safety of our program.

Department of Children and Family Violations

During December 2018 we had no DCF inspections. Louise B. Royal, South City Head Start, and Jefferson
County Head Start are likely to have routine inspections soon.

LAD.

The Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) assesses the quality of teacher-child interactions in
center-based preschool classrooms. CLASS includes three domains of teacher-child interactions:
Emotional Support, Classroom Organization, and Instructional Su pport. Within each domain there are
three dimensions which help capture more specific details about the quality of the teacher-child
interactions.

Capital Area Community Action Agency, INC. (Community Action) used in house CLASS certified staff to
conduct the baseline class assessment for the 2018-2019 school years. The baseline class was conducted
September 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018. CLASS is scored using a range of 1-7. Scores of 1-2
indicate the quality of teacher-child interactions is low. Scores of 3-5 indicate that the quality of
teacher-child interactions observed was a mix of effective and ineffective or absent interactions. Scores
of 6-7 indicate that effective teacher-child interactions were consistently observed throughout the
observation period.

The agency average score for emotional support was 5.73. The national average in 2017 was 6.07 with a
.30 standard deviation. CLASS scores can vary + 1 and still be considered accurate. The fall 2018 baseline
was with in .10 of the HHS winter Class Assessment of the program which indicates that this is more
than likely an accurate assessment of the programs emotional support.

The agency average score for classroom organization was 4.91. The national average in 2017 was 5.88
with a .40 standard deviation. The fall 2018 baseline was with in .20 of the HHS winter Class Assessment
of Community Action which indicates that this is more than likely an accurate assessment of the
programs emotional support. The fact that both internal and external observers found that teacher-
child interactions observed was a mix of effective and ineffective or absent interactions which in 2017

-29.



would have caused the program to be in the bottom 10% of the nation more than likely indicates a
need for extra support in this area.

The agency average score for instructional support was 3.55. The national average in 2017 was 3.00
with a .53 standard deviation. The fall 2018 baseline was higher than the 2017 HHS winter Class
Assessment of the program which could indicate that the additional preservice training was successful.

Key

Green= Compliance

Orange=Area of concern/ Potential for Concern
Red= Non-Compliance

-30-



Quality Counts

December 2018

Vital Statistics

(Pulled January 14, 2019 beginning @ 1=0725 hours for December 1-31, 2018)

Enrollment

Compliance Current Enrollment Cumulative Enrollment

40

(Report s 2001 & 2005)

Disability Services

Compliance

Disability Services

4%

B Cumlative
Enroliment

. Receiving Services

| for a Disability

I I Funded Enrollment

96%

NOTES:

Per the Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are expected to
reach the 10 percent requirement at any point during the program

Students with Concerns

year. For reviews occurring between October and December, the
program must have reached 10 percent at some time during the

4
i
2 previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and
I September, the program must have reached 10 percent at some

Regulations: 1302.14(b)(1) & 640(d)(1) (Report 3540)

A3



Page 7

December 2018

Attendance

Compliance Funded Attendance Actual Attendance

94 5
92 929!
90:52_
90 |j—m—-=-="=2N
- = — .y
87 "N P g S I
86 2 N gt E24
£'84 :
n %"EB
€82 P .
4 8oha4 1
80
78 AI?
76
74
72
70
Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
—16-17 93.95 89.56 89.52 87.23 85.76 85.52 86.37 85.96 86.09 78.23
v 17-18 90.52 88.76 88.93 88.82 82.58 81.35 86.05 85.31 87.88 86.24
—18-19 92.75 87.47 84.96 88.93 80.84

NOTES:
e 2018-2019 December attendance is lower than the historical average for this 5 year grant cycle.

e At this point in the school year 94 students have been absent for between 10% and 20% of the days offered to
them and are at risk of missing 10% of the program.

e At this point in the school year 87 students have been absent for more than 20% of the days offered to them and
are at risk of missing 20% of the program. (Report 2336 or 2306).

(Pulled January 14 2019 beginning @ 0802 hours for December 1-31, 2018)

Regulations: 1302.16(a)(2)(i-iv);1302.16(a)(3);1302.16(b) Report (2301)

-32-



2018-2019 Goals Progress

\
—
Long Term Goals Short Term Objectives Activities/Outcomes
Reduce the caseloads of Family Advocates to allow Research ways that caseloads can be The average case load has been
for more direct services to families. reduced. This includes a time study to see  oqyced to 47.25. Then mode is 54.
where they are currently focusing their
efforts, and a possible redistribution of the
workload.
Develop partnerships with various agencies that will Partner with the Big Bend Homeless Focus group being planed for January.
enable us to identify and serve the homeless Coalition to enroll students of homeless
population more effectively. families that are housed in local shelters.
Relocate all Head Start centers to state of the at ~ As leases expire on current facilities Progress continues to be made on the
facilities. renegotiate to renovate, or relocate befter ¢, nuiin County Early Education
facilities to lease or purchase as funding it
permits. e

Create a more robust Family Engagement Plan and  Increase family involvement to 10% the Program purchased and is in the
increase family involvement. ?hrst yefetzr, and an additional 5% each year process of rolling out Ready Rosie.
ereafter.

Establish a consolidated service center on the south Offer expanded services at the South City LIHEP services are offered at centers
side of Leon County to make services more Head Start location. for families.
accessible.

Restructure our organization to allow for seamless  Design an plan for a "one stop shop"for  Currently we have six Head Start team
delivery of services. Agency services for all clients that seek us o mber that participated in Getting

or-ang type of aesetane, Ahead and have used the knowledge

learned to better their employment.
We also have one Head Start parent
enrolled in Getting Ahead.

Increase the number of Head Start eligible children ~ Create opportunities to provide servicesto  We are currently unable to progress
we can serve as well as provide services to children  children of families in targeted areas who o dc this goal due to limited

who qualify for subsidized care. aren't eligible for Head Start. p—_—

The Agency will support a teaching staff with At least 50% of Teachers will have a The Agency is currently supporting 12
credentials in accordance with the revised Head bachelor degree and at least 50% of staff on increasing their education
Start Act Requirements. This includes 50% of Teacher Assistants will have an associate 4= BS, 4=AA 3= CDA

Teachers with a bachelor degree and 50% of degree. (4=BS, 4=AA, 3=CDA}

Teacher Assistants with associate degree.

Expand our Little Champions obesity prevention Provide exercise activity to students We are currently researching
program to include Jefferson and Franklin counties. ~ enrolled in Franklin and Jefferson alternative programs, as the cost to
counties.

train Franklin staff on Little
Champions is prohibitive.

=33



Page 4

December 2018

Incident Accident Reports

Incidents Added This Month Students Involved This Manth

Incidents after 2:00pm Cumulative 18-19 Incidents

Cumulative 18-19 Incidents

Bite - Human, 3
Cheek/Lip, 3
Bite/Sting -
Animal, 3
e
. Blow to Head, 5

Nosebleed, 1

Fall (to the surface), 3

Bump/
Bruise, 7

Scrape/ Scratch, 10

. Other, 68

Fall (when running),
15

(Report 2132)
e There were no incident/ accidents for the month of December 2018 according to Child Plus 1202 on 01/14/201 at 0830 hours.

® The majority of incidents listed as “other” are from a child being hit or struck by another child or object. We may need to
consider adding another reporting field for data clarity.

Additionally, the majority of incidents/accidents this month occurred in the classroom.

Incidents entered for a previous month after the QAM monthly report is generated are not included in the graphic.

-34-



Depart of Children & Families Violations

Inspections This Month Violations This Month Cumulative 17-18 Violations

O

(DCF Inspection Reports)

CLASS

Fall 2018 Baseline Data*

2017 Lowest 10% Nationally ==x==+++

L
2017 National Average = = = =

Dimension Scores ReE-COMPELition Level mmmmm—
] o Domain Scores
H Emotional Support Classroom Organization Instructional Support
6. 588 6.00 -(.’ff___. 6.07
} e s 5, - i
593 545 | 535
1
<
. 5.03 492 5.06
N Aol 3.51
3
2
1.07
N -
1.1
Positive Negative Teacher Regard for Behavior  Productivity Instructional | Concept Quality of  Language Emotional  Classroom Instructional
Climate Climate Sensitivity Student | Management Learning Qevelopment Feedback Modeling | Suppert Organizatic Support
Perspective Formats

*Scoring Conducted by Internal Assessors

National Averages in Green

YKL



